From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 3:19 PM
To: _NMFS WCR Central Valley AO
Subject: Fwd: new Sacramento River paper
Hey CCVO --

Forwarding a paper I received about our neck of the woods.
Norma, would you enter this into our EndNote library?

Enjoy!

Cathy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Yvonne deReynier - NOAA Federal <yvonne.dereynier@noaa.gov>
Date: Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 1:38 PM

Subject: new Sacramento River paper

To: NMFS WCR Climate Team <nmfs.wcr.climateteam(@noaa.gov>

Hello Climate Team -- In case you haven't seen it, there's an interesting Sacramento River paper just
out: https://esajournals.onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/eap.1880
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Munsch SM, Greene CM, Johnson RC, Satterthwaite WH, Imaki H, and Brandes PL. 2019.
Warm, dry winters truncate timing and size distribution of seaward-migrating salmon across a large, regulated watershed.
Ecological Applications
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Yvonne deReynier


https://esajournals.onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/eap.1880

Senior Resource Management Specialist
NOAA National Marine Fisheries Service
West Coast Regional Office
206-526-6129
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